
 
 
From: Karen Creed (Mara) < >  
Sent: Monday 30 June 2025 17:04 
To: Joanne Staunton (MARA) < > 
Cc: Jacinta Ponzi (MARA) >; Martina Monaghan (MARA) 
< > 
Subject: RE: MUL240008 - Maresconnect Ltd - Final Determination  
 
Joanne, 
 
This is approved to issue. 
 
Regards 
Karen 
 
 
 
Dr. Karen Creed 
Director of Maritime Authorisations 
 

 

        
An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA) 
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority 
 
An Dara Urlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Roughmead, 
Roughmead, Loch Garman, Y35RF29. 

2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,  
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29. 

 

 
 
 
 
From: Joanne Staunton (MARA) < >  
Sent: Monday 30 June 2025 16:45 
To: Karen Creed (Mara) < > 
Cc: Jacinta Ponzi (MARA) < >; Martina Monaghan (MARA) 

> 
Subject: MUL240008 - Maresconnect Ltd - Final Determination  
 
Dear Karen,  
Please find the final determined documentation for Applicant MUL240008 Maresconnect Ltd for 
your approval to issue  
I await your approval.  
 
Kind regards,   
 



Joanne Staunton 
Licence Authorisation Team 
MARA 
——  
  
An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA) 
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority 
  
An Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Gnó Dhraighní, 
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29. 

2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,  
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29. 
W: www.maritimeregulator.ie 

 
 
 

http://www.maritimeregulator.ie/

